



Notice of Donnybrook-Balingup Road Safety Committee Meeting

TO:

Crs Dawson, Logiudice, R Jones, B Anderson, Sgt Van der
Heide (or nominated representative), G Hallyar,
M Meikle and Alan Roberts

To be held on

Wednesday, 17th September 2014

Commencing at 5.30pm

At the Fire and Rescue Station
Bentley Street, Donnybrook WA 6239

J R Attwood
Chief Executive Officer

4 September 2014

DISCLAIMER

The advice and information contained herein is given by and to the Council without liability or responsibility for its accuracy. Before placing any reliance on this advice or information, a written inquiry should be made to the Council giving entire reasons for seeking the advice or information and how it is proposed to be used.

Please note this agenda contains recommendations, which have not yet been adopted by Council.



DONNYBROOK-BALINGUP ROAD SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

17 September 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	PUBLIC QUESTION TIME	3
2	DECLARATION OF FINANCIAL/IMPARTIALITY INTEREST	3
3	PETITIONS/DEPUTATIONS/PRESENTATIONS	3
4	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING	3
5	REPORTS OF OFFICERS	4
5.1	Chief Executive Officer	4
5.1.1	SUBJECT: ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION	4
5.1.2	SUBJECT: CORRESPONDENCE	4
5.1.3	SUBJECT: GENERAL BUSINESS	4
6	CLOSURE OF MEETING	4

SHIRE OF DONNYBROOK-BALINGUP

DONNYBROOK-BALINGUP ROAD SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

To be held at the Fire and Rescue Station on Wednesday, 17 September 2014 at
5.30pm

MEMBERS PRESENT

COUNCILLORS

Cr Logiudice – Chairman
Cr Dawson

STAFF

John Atwood - CEO
Brian Vanallen - CDO

COMMUNITY

R Jones (Fire & Rescue)
Sgt R Van der Heide (Police)
G Hallyar (Roadwise)
M Meikle (St Johns)
B Anderson (Fire & Rescue)

APOLOGIES

A Roberts (Main Roads WA)

1 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

2 DECLARATION OF FINANCIAL/IMPARTIALITY INTEREST

Division 6: Sub-Division 1 of the *Local Government Act 1995*. Care should be taken by all Committee members to ensure that a financial/impartiality interest is declared and that they refrain from voting on any matter, which is considered to come within the ambit of the Act.

3 PETITIONS/DEPUTATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

4 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Moved:

Seconded:

That the Minutes of the Donnybrook-Balingup Road Safety Committee Meeting held on 11 June 2014 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

5 REPORTS OF OFFICERS

5.1 Chief Executive Officer

5.1.1 SUBJECT: ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

1 *Hi Vis Vests*

Have been distributed to Schools

2 *Speed signs*

Sign Trailer – Modifications to trailer currently being undertaken. CDO has spoken with Sign manufacturer to arrange programming of the sign and this will be completed once the modifications are finalised. Sign will then become available for use by community groups.

5.1.2 SUBJECT: CORRESPONDENCE

5.1.3 SUBJECT: GENERAL BUSINESS

Projects for consideration in 2014/15

Targeting of mobile phone use whilst driving

6 CLOSURE OF MEETING

The Chairperson advises that the date of the next Donnybrook-Balingup Road Safety Committee Meeting will be held on _____, commencing at _____ at the FESA Building.

Chairperson to declare the meeting closed.